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Sharla Dillon - Re: Data Request No. 1 (Dkt 06-00012) - Email addresses pls
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From: Carlos Black
To: Stnmbu, Sybil Anne

Date: 01/19/2006 12:55 PM

Subject: Re: Data Request No. 1 (Dkt 06-00012) - Email addresses pls
CC: Dillon, Sharla

Ms. Stoimbu,

The email addresses (below) are correct, however, please respond by sending the original and 13 copies to:
Ms. Sharla Dillon
Docket Room Manager
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashwiile, TN 37243-0505
Phone: 615-741-2904, ext. 136
Email: sharla.dillon@state.tn.us

Thank you for your time and assistance in advance.

Carlos C. Black, M.B.E.

Utility Rate Analyst

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
Phone: 615-741-2904, ext, 196
Email: carlos.black@state.tn.us

>>> "Sybil Anne Strimbu" <strimbu@l-olaw.com> 1/19/2006 12:19 PM >>>
Mr. Black.

Could you picase confirm the following email addresses so that we may submit our response via
overnight mail and electronic mail?

Sharla Dillon Sharly Dillongestate t.us
Colleen Edwards  Colleen Edwardsiistate.tn.us
Ron Jones Ron.Jones(estate

Thank you,

Sybil

Sybil Anne Strimbu

Firm Administrator/Paralegal
Lampert & O'Connor, P.C.
1750 K Street NW

Suite 600

Washington, DC 20006
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202-887-6230 tel
202-887-6231 fax

This message 1s intended only for the use of the addressee and may
confain infermation that 1s PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL, and/or
may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT |If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notfied that any dissemination of this
communication 15 stncly prohibted |f you have recewved this
communication n error, please erase all copies of the message and its
attachments and notify us mmediately Thank You
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